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MEMORANDUM

FOR - MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

020 of DPWH Region XIII Director POL
f District Engineer HENRY CRUZ J.
eering Office, for the modification of

This refers to the memorandum dated 09 March 2
M. DELOS SANTOS, endorsing the request O
MARAPAO, Surigao Del Norte 2™ District Engin
the project under FY 2020 GAA, to wit;

&

—
|

UACS No. 300111200152000
Project ID: P0O0444712MN

Local Program — National Roads and Bridges - National Local Program — National Roads and Br_idges - National

Roads - Construction / Repair / Rehabilitation / Roads - Construction / Repair / Rehabilitation B |

Improvement of Various Infrastructure including Local | Improvement of Various Infrastructure including Local |
Projects

Projects
Rehabilitation / Reconstruction of National Roads with | Rehabili i National Roads with
Slips, Slope Collapse and Landslide, Surigao-Davao ps, Slope Collapse and Landslide, Surigao-Davao Coastal
Coastal Road, Cabugo Section, K1184+(-197) - | Road, Cabugo Section, K1183+947 lﬁfosﬁ Brgy.

K1184+045, Brgy Cabugo, Claver, Sugg? ﬁ% Cabugo, Claver, Suri?o del Norte 4+
Type of Work/ Type of Work/
_Physical Target | UMt ot Allocation | physical Ta Unit Cost | Estimated Cost |
oWi- T ' WL “a
Major r
Slope Protection ! P 86,811.40M Protection P 29.338T/ P 86,811.40M
Structure/ sq.m.
- .01 sq.m.
EAO - P 3,148.60M EAO B P 3,148.60M |
Total: | P 89.960M o - ~ Total: | P89.960M |
3 ~Reduclion In |e
iled Unit Price Analysis.

ustification:
e Quantification ofphysicalf%rl'g\et based on approved Program of Works and
. QEM% Rehabilitation / Major Repair of Road Slope Protection Structure_to
of Road Slope Structure which is the needed work in this road section since, there is no existing

road slope protection structure to be repaired/rehabilitated.
e Correction of start Station Limit K1184+(-197) to K1183+947, conforming to the correct naming of Locational

Reference Point (LRP) based on RBIA Database.
Adjustment of end Station Limit K1184+045 to K1184+065 to maximize the project limit that requires road

slope protection structure.
Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for medification of the said project is i
hl“'ttx ﬂwmp M&l l °23?¥/Uu-

hence, approval hel_'eof is recommended.
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